

Santa Cruz Archers March 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes

1. Opening Items

- 1.1. Meeting Called to Order at 7:30
- 1.2. Adults, please add your names to the attendance list (if non-member, add "NM")

2. Officer Reports – briefly state successes and challenges.

2.1. President – Erick Sturm

- 2.1.1. Thank you to everyone who came out for the Feb Work Party!
- 2.1.2. Stay aware on the outdoor target range!

2.2. 1st VP – Gabrielle Garrett (absent, submitted report)

- 2.2.1. NFAA Indoor SW Sectional on Feb. 10 was a success. We had 31 online registrations and 1 walk in registration. Many came from outside our club and said they would like to come shoot with us more often. The treasurer should be receiving a check from NFAA for hosting. Gabrielle & Andy served as line captains.
- 2.2.2. Winter Indoor League will wrap up March 17/18. No plans for an outdoor summer league.
- 2.2.3. We could use more club support for the Regional Unmarked 3-D at BHU on Saturday, March 23. Pre-register at the MTBA website. Pay when you get there. Only members who are also CBH/SAA members can earn club points and awards.
- 2.2.4. Thanks to Ruth and Lori for gluing targets for the Sunday, March 10 Club Outdoor. Gabrielle is offering to shoot with anyone new to outdoor field/hunter. Let her know if you plan to come.

2.3. 2nd VP – Marty Vaden

- 2.3.1. We had 16 archers at the 2/24 Critter Gitter. Next date: 3/30.

2.4. Secretary – Andy Sterbenz

- 2.4.1. No report

2.5. Treasurer – Robyn McCool

- 2.5.1. Income was \$_1,067.00, Expenses were \$_118.74. The club is solvent.
- 2.5.2. Reminder: Please use the instructor envelopes for class fees.

2.6. Outdoor Range Captain – Andy Sterbenz

Santa Cruz Archers March 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes

- 2.6.1. Thanks to all who came out and helped with the storm clean-up.
- 2.6.2. Stay off the outdoor range during storms. Trees are coming down and hills are sliding. Watch out for hazards after a storm.
- 2.6.3. Work Party Report
 - 2.6.3.1. Cleared the rock slide on the exit road. Thanks to Steve, Christian and Desmond.
 - 2.6.3.2. Cleared the down tree on Target 8. Thanks to Marty and his nephew.
 - 2.6.3.3. Cleared a channel in the creek after the slide below Target 25. Thanks to a bunch of folks.
 - 2.6.3.4. Split a load of firewood. Thanks to Dean and Liz.
 - 2.6.3.5. Cleared the down tree on Target 15.
 - 2.6.3.6. Put a sandbag dam at 28 exit to divert water off the road. Thanks to Dan, Amon and Theresa.
- 2.6.4. Outdoor Bale Replacement
 - 2.6.4.1. Still need to order superbales.
- 2.6.5. Trail/Target Maintenance
 - 2.6.5.1. Need to look at repaving the driveway.
 - 2.6.5.2. Trails 3-4 and 15-16 need a short bridge over washouts
 - 2.6.5.3. Target 27 bench rotted & collapsed
- 2.7. Indoor Range Captain – Liz Elizondo
 - 2.7.1. Scoreboard updates: Board Score updated to 2183/24. Congrats to Gabrielle, Andrew, Shelley, Demian, Do, and David for shooting new board scores.
 - 2.7.2. Thank you to David for finding the arrow point in lane 4 and for donating the tools to the club to fish out points in the future. Reminder: please report all lost arrow points to the indoor range captain ASAP.
 - 2.7.3. Shot clock proposal (see new business)
 - 2.7.4. Next work party: Rotate bales to deal with wear (especially on lanes 2 and 4)

Santa Cruz Archers March 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes

- 2.7.5. Vegas 300 scoreboard still work in progress.
- 2.8. Publicity Chair – Bonnie Terribilini
 - 2.8.1. Bad Boys & 3D in Redwoods Flyers are in website. CBH/SAA had shoots on calendar. Local shoot flyers are in Bulletin Board Case. Let me know if there are others that should be in there.
- 2.9. Newsletter Editor – Marina Sturm (absent)
 - 2.9.1. March Newsletter has been sent.
- 2.10. Membership Chair – Mark Hersey
 - 2.10.1. 90 members, 30 are working members
- 2.11. Key Master – Ibrahim Ismail
 - 2.11.1. Door cards will be deactivated this weekend if you haven't renewed your membership.
- 2.12. Webmaster – Don Moonshine (absent)
 - 2.12.1. No report
- 2.13. Novelty Chairs - Robyn McCool and Bonnie Terribilini
 - 2.13.1. Nothing scheduled this month.

3. Old Business

- 3.1. Erick met with the Santa Cruz Trails Assn before the February meeting regarding grounds improvements: We walked the range and went over the work needing to be done. They hoped to start Monday, Feb 12, weather and ground dependent.
- 3.2. Shed for our new Target Archery rounds and stands.
 - 3.2.1. The City approved us getting a small storage container. Andy plans to start shopping for a 20-ft used unit.
 - 3.2.2. No progress this month due to wet conditions.
 - 3.2.3. Question: Will there be room to keep extra dry firewood here?
 - 3.2.3.1. No. We can get a separate shed for wood if needed.
- 3.3. SCA social media accounts (Twitter, Instagram, Facebook) links on our website?
- 3.4. (reminder) Installation of outdoor metal bow racks, made by Dean.

Santa Cruz Archers March 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes

4. New Business

- 4.1. When will the new wooden 900 Round Target archery stands be ready? We are making plans to start a monthly Target archery shoot as soon as we get drier ground. Hoping to start in May using all 3 target rounds. (Gabrielle).
 - 4.1.1. Target stands be left outdoors when not in use (folded up, next to the building)
- 4.2. Proposal for indoor shot clock (LCD monitor with a small CPCU driving it). Indoor shoots are supposed to be timed events. Would be mounted on the side wall. Full package for two screens would be about \$400.
 - 4.2.1. Mark moved we spend up to \$450 on two set-ups. Second by Ibrahim. Passed unanimously.
 - 4.2.2. Andy will bring in some used monitors from his office.
 - 4.2.3. Software from archeryclock.com

5. New Member Introductions and Voting

- 5.1. Those completing the process and being voted into membership. Working members sign up for a target to maintain.
 - 5.1.1. Ron Morin
 - 5.1.2.
- 5.2. Those introducing themselves and starting the process. See the membership chair after the meeting.
 - 5.2.1. Jeff Reid, new archer
 - 5.2.2. Dustin Janes, BHFS
 - 5.2.3.

Santa Cruz Archers March 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes

6. Information Items

6.1. Event Calendar

Event	Date(s)	Frequency & Time
Work Party	3/9, 4/6	Saturday after Club Mtg, 9:00 AM
Indoor 300 Shoot	3/1, 3/15	1 st & 3 rd Friday, 7:00 PM
Indoor 450 Shoot	3/8, 3/22	2 nd and 4 th Friday, 7:00 PM
Outdoor Shoot	3/10 YES	2 nd Sunday, 9:00 AM
Shared Adventures	3/16	3 rd Saturday, 10:00 AM
Beginning Archery Class	3/16	3 rd Saturday, 1:00 PM
Critter Gitter	3/30	Last Saturday, 9:00 AM
Club Meeting	4/2	1 st Tuesday, 7:30 PM

6.2. Other Club's Shoots (go to CBH/SAA website for details)

- 6.2.1. Mar. 23 Regional Unmarked 3D at BHU (earn points for our club!)
- 6.2.2. Mar. 24 Lodi Bowmen Cartoon Classic
- 6.2.3. 4/6-7, Chamberlain Ranch Trad Rendezvous, Santa Barbara County
- 6.2.4. 4/13-4/14, NFAA 1 Arrow Open/ Break the Barriers, Friant
- 6.2.5. 4/14, Pacific Trad Rendezvous, SF Archers

6.3. Notes to visitors and new members.

- 6.3.1. New members please go to the SCA website, Facebook page or Instagram for club news and information. There is also news for a wide range of events on the outdoor bulletin board.
- 6.3.2. We need help changing the trash bags, removing the trash from the range, and transporting full trash bags for disposal at the big trash bin located at the disc golf course. We have permission for this.
- 6.3.3. New members please note: make sure to exit right from the parking lot, the road is one way on weekends but we only open the front gate at night.

Santa Cruz Archers March 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes

- 6.3.4. New members need to bring checkbook for gate key. Be sure your indoor range key works before you leave the meeting.

7. Adjournment

- 7.1. Meeting adjourned at 8:02.

Santa Cruz Archers March 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes

Meeting Attendees Sign-In Sheet			
First and Last Name	Non-Member	First and Last Name	Non-Member
Andy Sterbenz			
Marty Vaden			
Berry Adams			
Jack Mills			
Liz Elizondo			
Jeff Reid	X		
Dustin Janes	X		
Ron Morin	X		
Pamela Endsley			
Mark Hersey			
Robyn McCool			
Erick Sturm			
Bonnie Terribilini			